



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 827-7131

May 28, 1996

Amoco Production Co.
501 Westlake Park Blvd.
PO Box 4891
Houston, Tx. 77210

Attention: Mr. Jarrell

Re: Application for Administrative Approval of
Unorthodox Well Locations, BDCDG Unit Wells
Nos. 1835-232D, 2135-302M, 2135-202M, 2134-
243M, 2134-133M, 2234-342P and 2234-282P,
Union County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jarrell:

This office is in receipt of the above-referenced applications and has found them incomplete as per OCD Order No. R-10576. In order for these applications to be processed, Amoco will be required to identify all offsetting royalty interest owners and provide this office a certified statement stating whether or not these interest owners are committed to the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit. In the event that the offset royalty interest owners are not committed to this unit, additional notice to these interest owners will be required.

Should you have questions pertaining to this matter, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Roy E. Johnson", written over the word "Sincerely,".

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr